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Instructions: 

• Defendant: 
o Schedule tra ining(s) outlined in Stipulation 
o Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training 

. o All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form 

o Have instructor date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of training 

o Defendant must mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy 
for your records) 

• Instructor: ,. 
o Date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion·of training 

Type of Training: {To be filled out by the instructor) 

D OUNC - Oregon Excavation Laws D Operator Safety Presentation D Other: 

Instructor Print Name: __.::;ho_.n r\.M \1 J ·ft-~ 
Instructor Signature: 

--::_p 
~~ 

Name (Printed) 

OQ1 pleted fQrm to : 

11 vVt 5 ""' ti "' 

PUC Form FM415 (Rev. 9/7 /16) 

Administrative Hearings _Division 

201 High St. SE, Ste. 100 

PO Box 1088 

Salem OR 97308-1088 

Date: ________ _ 

Name (Signed) 



DAVIS Diane 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Potter, Shannon <Shannon.Potter@centurylink.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1 :57 PM 
DAVIS Diane 
Kitty Davis 
FW: OUNC - Training Verification Form not completed by Trainer 
20170829121019103.pdf 

Hi Diane - I provided RAA OUNC- Oregon Excavation Law training on 8-17-17. - Shannon 

From: Kitty Davis [mailto:kitty@digsafelyoregon.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:21 PM 
To: Potter, Shannon 
C:11hi .. rt-• l=IAl,-i- ni INr - Tr.::iininn VPrifir:r1tinn Form not comoleted bv Trainer 


